ARCO Oil and Gas Company
Permian District A\
Post Office Box 1610
Midiand. Texas 79702 . ‘V
Telephone 915 684 0145 \9/
Jerry L. Tweec \_\ p %)’\
District Engineer SZ// 2 y .
o
AY J ) \

July 22, 1982

Mr. Joe D. Ramey

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Sir:

RE: W. H. Harrison "D" No. 7
Completion as a Jalmat 0il Well

ARCO 0i1 and Gas Company recently completed its W. H. Harrison
"D" Well #7 in the Jalmat Pool. This well is located 1980°
FSL and 1980' FWL of Section 29-T24S-R37E, Lea County, New
Mexico.

On July 5, 1982, this well tested for 25 BOPD plus 400 MCFPD.
With a GOR of 16,000, this well will be classified as an oil
well. Well No. 7 is located in the same 320 acre non-standard
proration unit established by Order No. 5392, dated March 15,
1977, and assigned to W. H. Harrison "A" WN No. 2 and W. H.
Harrison "D" WN wells No. 1 and 6. These wells are produced
as Jalmat gas wells.

ARCO 0i1 and Gas Company hereby requests a chanae from a 320 acre
to a 280 acre non-standard proration unit, and assignment of a

40 acre proration unit to the newly completed W. H. Harrison "D"
No. 7, a Jalmat oil well. This letter will serve to notify

the offset operators. Your cooperation will be appreciated.

Yours very truly,

J. L. Tweed

JLT/BLS:dmm

Xc:L/NE;/hexico 0i1 Conservation Division
Hobbs, New Mexico

Offset Operators (list attached)

ARCG G and Gas Curpany v a Divescen ot Attantc Bucb i C oo gy






